

7/16  
August 30, 1938

Mr. William Randolph Hearst  
Wynton  
McCloud, California

Dear Mr. Hearst:

With this is a copy of the Pacific Coast Register as sent to Mr. Tom White about six months ago.

This covers the greater portion of all the articles which have in any way passed through our hands, or <sup>been</sup> drawn to our attention whether received in the carload lots, imported directly from abroad, your personal purchases from such people as Cannell & Chaffin, etc.

As many times articles were received at one or another of your places without being reported, this list naturally is not absolutely complete, nor did we undertake to try to keep this record until difficulties of using your possessions became a problem.

This Pacific Coast Register is the register of the Card Index entries. We have marked in red ( ✓ ) the items owned by American Newspapers. All other entries so far as we know are owned by you personally.

In the last week we have entered onto this register the costs corresponding to those placed on the list sent to New York. These were obtained from invoices, valuations on shipping lists, Byne's agreements, and estimates based on similar purchases where no exact data was available.

Very truly yours,

JM:F  
Enc.